

FW: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated_updated Mar 6 np Mar7.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Mar 2017 16:30:05 -0400
Attachments: March 21 SOC Briefing_v1.pptx (357.62 kB)

Hi Nadine,

There is still one outstanding question in the last slide I'm hoping you'll be able to weigh in on. The meeting is next week now, but we will be sending up an updated deck later this week.

I've checked in with Bharat and he cannot provide an update in this area (update on PSADG).

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-07-17 5:41 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated_updated Mar 6 np Mar7.pptx

Hi Nadine,

Thanks for your work on this. Cindy reviewed and had a few outstanding comments that still need to be addressed. I've formatted the deck as per her requests, and we can use v1 attached as the current copy to make further edits.

The outstanding comments:

1. Add Electricity Rate Mitigation
 - o *I've added a placeholder in summary slide 4 and slide 8 for content*
2. Cindy would like a call to discuss end of March timeline with OPG as it's too late
 - o *Who should be on the call? Please let me know and I'll have Shannon set up for when Cindy returns.*
3. Ministry Stakeholder Letter (Sarah) – I've followed up again with Assoc DMO for approval
4. Accounting for TPs (slide 11), Cindy would like descriptions included
 - o *(in response to comment "we don't necessarily have the \$\$, as they are asking for advice on the accounting requirements/risks without discussing*

the \$\$.”)

5. Accounting for other GBE transactions

- o Cindy clarified her question: CV -- How is HydoOne holdco classified now -- as a GBE -- what is the PSADG classifies it as not a GBE -- is there any impact on the province -- I don't want to highlight an issue if it doesn't make any difference to the consolidated f/s
- o Previous comment: this has already gone to the Board -- we should complete the analysis now -- before the budget is completed -- not updated for comment.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)

Sent: March-07-17 4:45 PM

To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)

Subject: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated_updated Mar 6 np Mar7.pptx

Updated deck. n